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Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation

From: Dr. Joan A. Grossman, PhD, RD <joan.grossman@scranton.edu>

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2016 1:27 AM

To: Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation

Subject: Re: We Need Your Excellence

Attachments: Grossman, Joan_225.jpg; Grossman CV 2016.doc

Dear Lisa, 

I am pleased to provide you with my attached CV, photo and short biography below. 

 

Dr. Joan A. Cebrick Grossman, PhD, RD is an Assistant Professor of Exercise Science at The University of 

Scranton.  She is also a registered dietitian.  Her recent areas of research have focused on post-menopausal 

women and the influence of short duration and traditional exercise on body composition changes, i.e., 

increasing lean muscle mass while decreasing fat mass.  She has also studied the effects of resistance exercise 

and body composition techniques.  

 

Another area of her research was specific to patient enrollment in cardiac rehabilitation and improving patient 

outcomes and indicated that the personalized attention received with face-to-face interventions, such as 

bedside nursing was instrumental in successful outcomes for cardiac rehabilitation. 

 

I look forward to hearing back from you if this my credentials are appropriate for a position on your editorial 

board. 

 

Most sincerely, 

Joan 

 

Dr. Joan Grossman, PhD RD 

The University of Scranton 

720 Leahy Hall 

Scranton, Pa 18510 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation <editor.jppr@omicsinc.com> 

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 12:24 AM 

To: Dr. Joan A. Grossman, PhD, RD 

Subject: RE: We Need Your Excellence  

  

Dr.  

Dr. Joan A Cebrick   Grossman  

Greetings!! 

  

Thank you for your prompt response to the invitation. 
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It is our pleasure to have an eminent editor like you in Editorial board of Journal. 

  
I would like to inform you that, Kindly send me the details of your short biography, recent 

passport size photograph and research interest. So that I can register you as an Editorial 

board member. 

  
Your association is important to us. 

With regards, 

Lisa Dawson 

Editorial Co-ordinator 

Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 

  
  

From: Dr. Joan A. Grossman, PhD, RD [mailto:joan.grossman@scranton.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 7:24 PM 

To: Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation 

Subject: Re: We Need Your Excellence 
  

Dear Lisa, 

I do not have a manuscript at this time to submit to the Journal of Physiotherapy and Physical 

Rehabilitation.  However, I am interested in the prospect as a member of your editorial board.  Would you 

kindly send me the requirements for this board and I will be pleased to send you my CV? 

  

Thanks very kindly, 

  
 

Dr. Joan Grossman, PhD, RD 

Assistant Professor 

The University of Scranton 

Department of Exercise Science and Sport 

720 Edward Leahy Hall 

237 Jefferson Ave. 

Scranton, PA 18510-4650 

570-941-4721 - office 

570-941-6209 - fax 

http://www.scranton.edu 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

The University of Scranton 

www.scranton.edu 

Founded in 1888, The University of Scranton is a nationally 
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recognized Catholic and Jesuit university in Pennsylvania's 

Pocono Mountains region. 

  

From: Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation <editor.jppr@omicsinc.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 6:16 AM 

To: Dr. Joan A. Grossman, PhD, RD 

Subject: We Need Your Excellence  

  

Dear Dr. Joan A Cebrick   Grossman, 

  

Greetings from the Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation! 

  

We have chosen selective scientists who have made their contributions to the scientific community. We have 

come across your research profile and would be glad to publish any of your on-going work for the Journal’s 

inaugural issue. Your support and collaboration helps the journal in reaching heights. 

  

The journal publishes all types of write-ups (like original research, review, case-reports, letter to editors, 

commentaries, short communications, Research Images, Video articles etc.)   

  

It would be great if you could submit on or before 28
th

 February, 2016. If it is not possible, kindly let me know 

your feasible time to contribute. 

Note 1: If interested to join our Editorial Board, eminent authors are informed to send us (short biography, 

recent passport size photograph and research interest) details. 
Note 2: Submissions received on or before 28th February 2016, will be given maximum amount of discount, as 

they will be included in the inaugural issue. 

  

Submit manuscript at: http://www.editorialmanager.com/medicalsciences/default.aspx  

(or) by mail to editor.jppr@omicsonline.org / editor.jppr@omicsinc.com 

  

   

Please do let me know if you have any further questions, I would be happy to assist you. 

  

  

With regards, 

Lisa Dawson 

Editorial Co-ordinator 

Journal of Physiotherapy & Physical Rehabilitation 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 


